
Please include this topic on the agenda for sharing/discussion 
 
From: "White, Terri" <Terri.White@KEDC.org> 
Date: July 17, 2014 at 8:33:01 AM EDT 
To: KEDC Member Superintendents <KEDCMemberSuperintendents@KEDC.org> 
Subject: FW: KSBIT Assessment Litigation - July 15 court hearing 
Please see message below at the request of Mrs. Hutchinson: 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Sarah Jarboe <sjarboe@elpolaw.com> 
Date: July 16, 2014 at 9:46:18 AM EDT 
To: Amanda Smith <asmith@middletonlaw.com>, Butch Bradley <gbradley@kentuckylawyers.com>, 
"Craig Schneider (cschneider@wrdattorneys.com)" <cschneider@wrdattorneys.com>, "Curtis Hall 
(curtis.hall@nkces.org)" <curtis.hall@nkces.org>, "David Johnson (david.johnson@sesccoop.org)" 
<david.johnson@sesccoop.org>, "Donald J. Ruberg" <DRuberg@ORTlaw.com>, 
"efarris@buckmanfarrislaw.com" <efarris@buckmanfarrislaw.com>, George Wilson 
<george.wilson@grrec.ky.gov>, "Gerald R. Hignite - Curneal & Hignite (ghignite@chiins.com)" 
<ghignite@chiins.com>, "H. M. Snodgrass (hm.snodgrass@uky.edu)" <hm.snodgrass@uky.edu>, "Harold 
M. Johns" <hmjohns@johnslawfirm.com>, "James Crawford (cbj523@aol.com)" <cbj523@aol.com>, 
"Jeff Hawkins (jeff.hawkins@kentuckyvalley.org)" <jeff.hawkins@kentuckyvalley.org>, "Jeffrey S. 
Johnson " <jjohnson@wrightinsurance.com>, "Joe Stewart " <jstewart@curnealhigniteins.com>, "John 
C. Settle" <john.settle@wkec.org>, Jonathan Shaw <jshaw@wpsj.com>, "Kevin Beer " 
<kbeer@wrightinsurance.com>, "Kimberly S. McCann" <kmccann@vmje.com>, Larry Bryson 
<lgbryson@windstream.net>, Larry Mitchum <lmitchum@chiins.com>, "Leon Mooneyhan" 
<lmooneyhan@ovec.org>, "Mark Fenzel (mfenzel@middletonlaw.com)" 
<mfenzel@middletonlaw.com>, Michael Schmitt <mschmitt@wpsj.com>, "Michelle R. \"Shelly\" 
Williams" <mwilliams@whitepeckcarrington.com>, "nancy.hutchinson@kedc.org" 
<nancy.hutchinson@kedc.org>, "Sam P. Burchett" <spburchett@gmail.com>, Shea Dunn Yoakum 
<yoakums@yoakumlawoffice.com>, "Shelley Chatfield (shelley.chatfield@fayette.kyschools.us)" 
<shelley.chatfield@fayette.kyschools.us>, Steven Sims <ssims@wrightinsurance.com>, "Sue G. Porter " 
<sporter@roeding.com>, "W. Howell Hopson III" <whhopson@bellsouth.net> 
Cc: "Michael A. Owsley" <mowsley@elpolaw.com> 
Subject: KSBIT Assessment Litigation - July 15 court hearing 

All, 
  
Many issues were addressed at the Franklin Circuit Court July 15 hearing.  Regarding the Property and 
Liability (“P&L”) Fund assessment, the Rehabilitator informed the court that KSBIT miscalculated its 
deductible on an excess insurance policy as a result of which KSBIT mistakenly recorded approximately 
$2 million of receivables on its financial statements.  Counsel for KSBIT stated that it would have to look 
into this matter further.  If the Rehabilitator is accurate, the P&L assessment will increase by $2 million, 
for a total of $14 million.   
  
Additionally, the Rehabilitator re-visited the court’s adoption of KSBIT’s proposed start date of 1995 for 
the P&L assessment.  KSBIT’s P&L assessment plan, which the court initially adopted, assessed members 
that participated in KSBIT in years in which the P&L Fund experienced a net operating loss.  According to 
KSBIT, the fund first experienced a net operating loss in 1995.  At the hearing, the Rehabilitator 
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informed the court that in determining the years in which KSBIT had a net operating loss, KSBIT did not 
take into account its investment income.  When this income is accounted for, KSBIT did not actually 
experience an operating loss in 1995.  KSBIT takes the position that investment income is simply excess 
income earned on money in KSBIT’s bank account and is unrelated to underwriting losses. By excluding 
this income, KSBIT determined when the P&L Fund suffered losses due to inadequate premiums 
regardless of whether the fund ultimately experienced a surplus due to investment income.  The 
Rehabilitator and KSBIT will tender new proposed assessment spreadsheets to the court today and the 
court advised it will enter a ruling on these matters by Thursday, July 17. 
  
According to the DOI, invoices for the Workers’ Compensation (“WC”) Fund are ready and will likely be 
sent out by the end of this week.  Depending on the court’s ruling on the above issues, the DOI hopes to 
send out invoices for the P&L Fund by the end of next week.  The DOI has set the same payment 
deadline for each fund: school districts that bond the payments will have until September 30 to do so 
and school districts that do not bond the payments must pay by August 30.  The DOI stated that the 
P&L Fund currently has only 90 days or less of operating funds, which is the reason why they have set 
the early payment deadline.  However, we have requested that no payments be due until September 30 
and have tendered an order to that effect.  We will advise you if the court enters a ruling concerning the 
payment deadline.  
  
As we have previously relayed, the invoices that you will soon receive for the WC and P&L assessments 
do not include the $8 million Surplus Notes or the $1.3 million of interest that the Kentucky League of 
Cities (“KLC”) has already collected on the notes.  These issues are still being litigated in the Franklin 
Circuit Court.  If the court ultimately rules that KLC is entitled to payment of the Surplus Notes, the KSBIT 
members will have to pay a second assessment for their portion of the $8 million.  However, if the court 
rules that KLC is not entitled to payment and should not have collected interest on the Surplus Notes, 
the KSBIT members will not receive a second assessment and should receive a proportionate refund of 
the $1.3 million.   
  
At the July 15 hearing, the parties also brought to the court’s attention the numerous outstanding 
motions which were heard on June 11.  In particular, the parties addressed the Member Cities’ motion 
to intervene and GRREC’s motion to file an intervening complaint in the Surplus Notes action.  The judge 
stated that he would rule on all of the pending motions by Thursday, July 17 but indicated that he 
thought he had already denied GRREC’s motion.  Accordingly, it seems likely that GRREC’s motion to 
intervene in the Surplus Notes action will be denied.  
  
The Department of Insurance is still drafting a complaint against KSBIT alleging mismanagement of the 
insurance trust.  We expect the complaint to be filed within the next two weeks.  
  
Let Mike Owsley or me know if you have any questions.  We will continue to keep you updated on the 
KSBIT litigation.  
  
Sarah P. Jarboe 
English, Lucas, Priest & Owsley, LLP 
1101 College Street; P.O. Box 770 
Bowling Green, KY 42102-0770  
Phone | 270-781-6500      Fax | 270-782-7782 
Web | www.elpolaw.com  E-Mail | sjarboe@elpolaw.com  
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